
1

Hannah Elliott

From: Brent Bybee
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:00 AM
To: Plan
Subject: FW: Confirmation of PAPA Online submittal to DLCD

 
 

 

Brent Bybee 
Planning Manager  
Crook County Community Development 
300 NE 3rd Street Room 12, Prineville, OR 97754 
Office:  (541) 447-3211 Ext. 245 
E-mail:  brent.bybee@crookcountyor.gov  
Website:  www.co.crook.or.us   
Planning:  plan@crookcountyor.gov  

 
 

From: DLCD Plan Amendments <plan.amendments@dlcd.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:57 AM 
To: Brent Bybee <Brent.Bybee@crookcountyor.gov> 
Subject: Confirmation of PAPA Online submittal to DLCD 
 
Crook County 
 
Your notice of a proposed change to a comprehensive plan or land use regulation has been received by the Oregon 
Department of Land Conservation and Development. 
Local File #: 217-23-000193-PLNG 
DLCD File #: 003-23 
Proposal Received: 5/3/2023 
First Evidentiary Hearing: 6/7/2023 
Submitted by: Brent Bybee 
 
If you have any questions about this notice, please reply or send an email to plan.amendments@dlcd.oregon.gov.  

[CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe] 


